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MEMORANDUM FOR: Leland C. Rouse, Chief
Advanced fuel and Spent Fuel Licensing Branch

FROM: Je Lo Ayer/W. Burkhardt
Alvanced Fuel and Spent Fuel Licensing Branch

SUBJECT: ENVIKONMENTAL CONSEQUENCES OF PUSTULATED
RADIOKUCLIDE RELEASES FROM THE SATTELLE MEMORIAL
INSTITUTE COLUMBUS LABORATORIES JN-1B BUILLING
AT THL WEST JEFFERSON S1.¢

The purpose of this meworandui is to recommend endorsement of the
attached review as a staff position and a basis for succeeding
increments of the analysis of the effects of natural phencimena upon
existing plutonium fabrication facilities. A draft of the subject
report has been reviewed and coumented on by pertinent review teams
moavers. The attached aralysis is a final report that incorporates
the results of that review and discussion.

we vecommend that this review including its summary and conclusions be
adopted as a staff position subject to your approval. Subsequent to
your approval we will make copies available to the public and Battelle
in accordance with review and docusentation procedures agreed upon and
described in our February 10, 1577 wmemorandum to K. M. Bernero.
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Jo Ee Ayer
Advanced Fuel and Spent Fuel
Licensing Branch
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Enclosure: PNL-4099

Original signed by
Leland C. Rouse
Approved by

Leland C. Rouse, Chief
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